FOI 065/2021 Response
Request

Dear Birmingham and Solihull Mental Health NHS Foundation Trust,

1) Over the past 3 months, how many shifts have Thornbury Nursing
Services been utilised for supplying agency nurses to your trust?

2) Over the past 3 months, how many shift requests have been sent to
Thornbury Nursing Services?

3) Over the past 3 months, which clinical areas have you requested
shifts from Thornbury Nursing Services (ITU,A&E,PICU etc)? [Please break
down numbered shift requests for each area.]

4) Over the past 3 months, how many nursing shifts were sent out to
off-framework suppliers?

5) Which off Framework suppliers are currently supplying your Trust

with agency nurses?



Response

1) Over the past 3 months, how many shifts have Thornbury Nursing
Services been utilised for supplying agency nurses to your trust?

Nil (0).

2) Over the past 3 months, how many shift requests have been sent to
Thornbury Nursing Services?

Nil (0).

3) Over the past 3 months, which clinical areas have you requested
shifts from Thornbury Nursing Services (ITU,A&E,PICU etc)? [Please break
down numbered shift requests for each area.]

Nil (0).

4) Over the past 3 months, how many nursing shifts were sent out to
off-framework suppliers?

Nil (0).

5) Which off Framework suppliers are currently supplying your Trust
with agency nurses?

Nil (0).



